Marguerite MclLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent; Monday, April 30, 2012 4:28 PM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Ann Cole; Theresa Farley; Shawna Senko; Jeff Bates

Subject: FW: 110087-TP AT&T Florida's Notice of Withdrawal of its Notice of Intent to Request

Specified Confidential Classification

Lee Eng.
The confidential document pertains to responses to interrogatories, so | will be declassifying the
confidential document, not scanning the document, and forwarding the original document to you.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

————— Original Message-----

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 4:14 PM
To: Marguerite Mclean; Ann Cole
Cc: Theresa Farley: Shawna Senko
Subject: RE: 110087-TP ATAT Florida’s Notice of Withdrawal of its Notice of Intent to
Request Specified Confidential Classification

COM

APA
Thank you. ECR

GCL
----- Original Message----- RAD
From Marguerite Mclean il;)(’:\’l —
Sent: Monday. April 30, 2012 4:.04 PM OP&Z _—
To: Ann Cole CLK M

Cc: Lee Eng Tan: Theresa Farley. Shawna Senko

Subject: RE: 110087-TP ATAT Florida’s Notice of Withdrawal of its Notice of Intent to
Request Speciﬁ‘ed Confidential Classification

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Qffice will declassify confidential DN 02541 - IZ in Dockef ”0087-
TP, have the document scanned. and placeed in the public docket file. DOUMENT KMo e

Thank you. O 27 3 Ll APR 30 o
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FPSC-COMIMISSIGN CLERK




Marguerite H Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

----- Original Message-----

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday. April 30. 2012 4:00 PM

To: Marguerite Mclean

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Theresa F arley: Shawna Senko

Subject: F\W: 110087-TP ATAT Florida’s Notice of Withdrawal of its Notice of Intent to
Request Specified Confidential Classification

Hey Marguerife.
Please get with Lee Eng on this request for declassification.

Thanks, Ann

----- Original Message-----

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 3:46 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Theresa Farley

Subject: FW: 110087-TP ATAT Florida’s Notice of Withdrawal of its Notice of Intent to
Request Specified Confidential Classification

Hi Ann,

This docket is going to hearing on Thursday. Can you please declassify DN 02541-12, so that we
may add it to staff’s exhibits. ATAT had filed a notice of intent to request confidential
classification on behalf of Express Phone. Express Phone indicated to staff that the company
will not seek confidential classification. | have also attached Express Phone's confirmation email.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks.




From: WOODS, VICKIE (Legal) [mailtovfl7719@att.com]

Sent: Monday. April 30, 2012 3:28 PM

To: Lee Eng Tan; tom@dei.gccoxmail com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman: mark@mfosterlaw.com

Ce: MONTGOMERY, SUZANNE L (Legal). HATCH. TRACY W (Legal)

Subject: 110087-TP ATAT Florida’s Notice of Withdrawal of its Notice of Intent to Request
Specified Confidential Classification

AT&T Florida filed the attached Notice of Withdrawal of its Notice of Intent to Request
Specified Confidential Classification (for portions of its response to Staff’s First Set of
Interrogatories No. 1) electronically with the Florida Commission today. Hard copies of same
will also be sent to you via First Class US. Mail.

Thanks.

Vickie Woods
Assistant to Suzanne L. Montgomery

and Tracy W. Hatch
ATAT Florida Legal Department
150 West Flagler Street, Suite 1710
Miami, Florida 33130
Tel No. (305) 347-5560
Fax No. (305) 577-4491
vF1 979 @att.com
Notice: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ATAT, are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not the
named recipient or otherwise have reason to believe that you received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other
use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited,
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Marguerite McLean

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [vkaufman@kagmlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 10:49 AM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Subject: RE: Docket 110087

Yes that is correct.

Hope to have the affidavits by Weds.

From: Lee Eng Tan [mailto:LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 10:48 AM

To: Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Subject: Docket 110087

Hi Vicki,

This is just to confirm our phone conversation that Express Phone will not be seeking confidential
classification of DN 02541-12. (AT&T Florida's Response to staff's 1st set of interrogatories (No. 1).)

In addition, please let me know when we can expect to get the updated affidavits for Witnesses Woods
and Armstrong?

Thanks,

Lee Eng Tan

Senior Attorney

Office of the General Counsel
(850) 413-6185
fan@psc.state.fl.us

4/30/2012




.w ;
@ at&t AT&T Florida T: (305) 347-5558

150 South Monroe Street F = (305) 577-4401

Suite 400 sm6S26@alt i

Suzanne L. Montgomery Tallahasses, FL 32301

General Attorney-Florida

April 30, 2012

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Taliahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110087-TP: Notice of the Adoption of existing
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT& T Florida
d/b/a AT&T Southeast and image Access, Inc. d/b/a New Phone,
Inc. by Express Phone Service, Inc.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida’s Notice
of Withdrawal of its Notice of Intent to Request Specified Confidential Classification
for portions of its response to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories, No.1, which we ask
that you file in the captioned docket.

Copies have been served 1o the parties shown on the attached Certificate of
Service.

Sincerely,

Suzanne L.. Montgomery

cc: All Parties of Record
Gregory R. Follensbee

1020538
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 110087-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mait this 30th day of April, 2012 to the following:

Lee Eng Tan

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

tan @ psc.state.fl.us

Express Phone Service

Mr. Tom Armstrong (+)

1803 West Fairfield Drive, Unit 1
Pensacola, Fl. 32501-1040

Tel. No.: (850) 291-6415

Fax No.: (850) 308-1151

tom @ dei.gccoxmail.com

Keefe Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman (+)
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Tel. No.: 850-681-3828
Fax No.: B50-681-8788
vkaufman @ kagmilaw.com
Atty. for Express Phone

Mark Foster

707 West Tenth Street
Austin, Texas 78701 Suzannd-£. Mohtgémery
Tel. No.: (512) 708-8700

Fax. No.:(512) 697-0058

mark @ miosteriaw.com

Atty. for Express Phone

(+) Signed Protective Agreement
916796




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In re: Notice of the Adoption of existing ) Docket No. 110087-TP
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and )
collocation agreement between BeliSouth )
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT& T )
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Image )
Access, Inc. db/a New Phone, Inc. by Express )
Phone Service, Inc.
) Filed: April 30, 2012

AT&T FLORIDA’S NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF ITS
NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQUEST SPECIFIED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/bfa AT&T Florida (“AT&T Florida”), by and
through its undersigned counsel, respectiully files this notice withdrawing its Notice of
Intent to Request Specified Confidential Classification (“NOI”) for DN 02541-12, and
states the following:

1. On April 23, 2012, AT&T Florida served its Responses to the Staff of the
Florida Public Service Commission’s (“Staff's™) First Set of interrogatories (Nos. 1-12),
dated April 2, 2012, along with a NOI.

2. AT&T Florida's response to Interrogatory No. 1 of Staff's First Set of
interrogatories included a document that contains customer specific business
information that may be considered confidential and proprietary to Express Phone. The
Clerk of the Commission identified this information as DN 02541.12.

3. Today, Staff notified AT&T Florida that Express Phone has waived
confidentiality and will not be filing a Request for Specified Confidential Classification for
DN 02541-12.

4, Accordingly, based upon the foregoing, AT&T Florida hereby withdraws its

NOI dated April 23, 2012 for the information in DN 02542-12.




Respectfully submitted this 30th day of April, 2012.
AT&T FLORIDA
g\i‘\?\_ﬁ\ vy gaa "

Suzanne L Montgofery
Authorized House Counsel No. 94116
Tracy W. Hatch
c/o Gregory R. Follensbee
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(305) 347-5558
1031508




